
 

 

Addendum No 1 
Issued December 12, 2024 

Colleague Optimization, Process/SOP Documentation & Staff Augmentation, RFP 24-017 
 
 

Q1: Could you provide a high-level roadmap or the expected milestones for the KCKCC Colleague project 
so that we are able to address the alignment of the optimization project to the overall KCKCC 
Colleague Program? 

A1: Ellucian will begin in January of 2025 to review all customized code and prepare the college to 
configure their test environment in the cloud and commence testing and needed training. The cutover 
to the cloud hosted environment is planned for late June of 2026 at the latest, or sooner if practical. 
Efforts related to the RFP should begin ASAP in 2025 and remain ahead of Ellucian’s planned direct 
work with functional teams in Q2 and Q3 of 2025. Ellucian is currently planning their scheduled 
involvement with each of our functional teams using our known blackout dates. Once this schedule is 
made available to the college it will be shared freely with engaged vendors - or with potential vendors if 
it is provided to the college prior to 12/20/24. 

 
Q2: Could you provide the number and the specific required Colleague integrations with other 

applications? 
A2: Data and integration sources interacting with Colleague are as follows… 

Company Website Upload Type Source 
   SQL script/SFTP   

Accudemia https://www.engineerica.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
AIM https://www.accessiblelearning.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Archer https://www.archeredu.com/ Automated CRM Recruit/Archer 
ArmyIgnited https://armyignited.army.mil/ Automated Colleague DB 
AwardSpring http://awardspring.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Blackboard (Anthology) https://www.blackboard.com/ Automated Colleuge DB 
CashNet/Transact https://www.transactcampus.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
eRezLife https://erezlife.com/ Automate Colleague DB 
HandShake https://joinhandshake.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Involve (ModernCampus) https://moderncampus.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Maxient https://www.maxient.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
MBS https://www.mbsbooks.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Nelnet http://nelnet.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
NIM (Tools4ever) https://www.tools4ever.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Rave Alert https://www.ravemobilesafety.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
SierraMobius https://searchmobius.org/search Automated Colleague DB 
SignalVine (by Modern Campus) https://moderncampus.com/ Automated Colleague DB 

https://www.engineerica.com/
https://www.accessiblelearning.com/
https://www.archeredu.com/
https://armyignited.army.mil/
http://awardspring.com/
https://www.blackboard.com/
https://www.transactcampus.com/
https://erezlife.com/
https://joinhandshake.com/
https://moderncampus.com/
https://www.maxient.com/
https://www.mbsbooks.com/
http://nelnet.com/
https://www.tools4ever.com/
https://www.ravemobilesafety.com/
https://searchmobius.org/search
https://moderncampus.com/


TES -Transfer Evaluation System https://tes.collegesource.com/ Manual? Colleague DB 
TouchNet (OneCard) https://www.touchnet.com/id-management Automated Colleague DB 
WilloLabs https://www.willolabs.com/ Automated Colleague DB 

   API/Colleague 
API 

  

Ad-Astra https://www.aais.com/ Automated Colleague DB/Ad-Astra 
Checks AP Technologies https://www.aptechnology.com/ Manual Colleague DB 
CRM Advise https://www.ellucian.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
CRM Recruit https://www.ellucian.com/ Autmated Colleague DB 
Intelligent Learning Platform 
(ILP) 

https://www.ellucian.com/ Automated Colleague DB 

Parchment https://www.parchment.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
TrimData https://trimdata.com/ Automated Colleague DB  

   Data Collected by 
Vendors 

  

Accuplacer https://accuplacer.collegeboard.org/ Manual ACT/Pacement Scores 
Applicant Stack https://www.applicantstack.com/ Manual Applicant Stack 

   Installed 
Software 

  

Business Objects https://www.ellucian.com/ Automated Colleague DB 
Perceptive Content https://www.hyland.com/ Manual Colleague DB 
Synoptix https://synoptixsoftware.com/ Automated Colleague DB  
Tableau www.tableau.com/ Manual ODS 

   Manually by 
Dept’s 

  

BlackBaud http://blackbaud.com/ Manual Endowment Office 
Catalog/Acalog (by Modern 
Campus) 

https://moderncampus.com/ Automated? Catalog/VPAA 

Explorance https://kckcc.bluera.com/kckcc/ 

Manual ODS/Colleague DB 

 

Q3: Does a plan exist to cleanse the ERP data as part of this project? 
A3: Data cleansing remains the continuous responsibility of the college’s data custodians. The college 

would welcome best-practice recommendations for this effort – especially those which include the use 
of Artificial Intelligence (AI) to identify and potentially remediate data issues. 

 
Q4: What are the KCKCC Colleague modules that are included in this project? 
A4: The proposed focus should be consistent with RFP Section 2. Scope of Work, item C. Project Delivery 

for the following Colleague modules… 
1. Core 
2. Student 
3. Financial Aid 
4. Accounts Receivable 
5. Finance 
6. Human Resources 
7. Payroll 
8. Advise 
9. Degree Audit & Planning 
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Q5: Will the project require the customized augmentation of the ‘Insights’ data warehouse or is it part of 
the ‘Experience’ Project? 

A5: No. While Ellucian’s product named “Experience” and Ellucian Insights will both be rolled out in March 
and April of 2025 respectively, the efforts to design a more comprehensive data model and select a 
reporting toolset are exclusive to RFP 24-018. 

 
Q6: Given the abbreviated timeline and the upcoming holiday, we respectfully request that KCKCC 

consider accepting vendors’ emailed proposals in place of a combination hardcopy/emailed 
submittal. 

A6: Yes, emailed proposals can be sent to awenson@kckcc.edu by the deadline. Please look for a 
confirmation email to know that the proposal was received. 

 
Q7: Would KCKCC please confirm the site where the addenda will be posted? 
A7: https://www.kckcc.edu/about/organization/financial-services/doing-business/index.html 
 
Q8: Would KCKCC please confirm the contract term for this engagement? 
A8: Start upon awarding contract in January through 11/26/2025. 
 
Q9: Is this a newly initiated project, or is it a continuation of an existing one? 
 A9: New. 
 
Q10: If it is ongoing, kindly provide the names of the current service providers/incumbent vendors? 
A10: N/A 
 
Q11: Could you provide details on the previous expenditure associated with this contract? 
A11: N/A 
 
Q12: Could you confirm if it is possible to obtain the proposals or pricing details of the incumbent 

vendors? 
A12: N/A 
 
Q13: Are there any specific challenges or issues currently being faced with the existing vendors? 
A13: N/A 
 
Q14: Can you clarify the expected number of awards for this solicitation? 
A: One (1). 
 
Q15: Is there any preference or priority given to local vendors for this contract? 
A15: No 

 
 
 

End of Addendum 1 
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